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Ilinois Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 11-500

Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: Illinois Environmental Protection Agency v. Dale Gordon Spradlin and Barbara Spradlin

IEPA File No. 405-11-AC: 1498130002—Pike County.

Dear Mr. Therriasult:

We would like to submit a Petition For Review for the above referenced IEPA File No. 405-11-
AC.

We have been operating two separate businesses at that site: the primary business was the
movement, delivery, set up and removal of new and used mobile and modular homes. There is
an inordinate amount of equipment including trucks, trailers, tractors, jacks, steel piping and
assorted equipment required to meet the varying topographical conditions of the sites we
service. We do not find that Mr. King’s inspection report alludes to our primary business and
the required equipment on site was grouped with scrapping operation.

Due to a collection of derelict mobile and modular trailers at the site, we decided to start a
second business, scraping and recycling these units. At that time, we did not realize that a valid
landfill permit was required and do appreciate Mr. Kings instruction and guidance. After the
November inspection we have ceased the scrapping and recycling operation. We are in the
process of final clean up the site with materials being properly disposed in the Pike County
Landfill.



Since November we have been aggressively seeking property zoned, light industrial or
commercial, to relocate our mobile and module home business. We are currently negotiating
on a properly zoned Pike County site, and if successful will be relocating as soon as possible.

We are submitting our Petition For Review based on the actions taken to date and hope to be in
operation at a new location by March 15, 2012.

We appreciate your evaluation and trust that you will grant the Petition for Review.

Respectfully, , LAJQ A
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Barbara and Gordon Spradlin



